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POST DFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
(505) 827-56800

BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

November 23, 1992

KELLAHIN, KELLAHIN & AUBREY
Attorneys at Law

P. O. Drawer 2265

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

RE: CASE NO. 10596
ORDER NO. R-9774

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Division order recently entered in the
subject case.

Sincerely,

g.;[’ wlbop hote ik
Sally E. Leichtle
Administrative Secretary

cC: BLM - Carlsbad
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*NEW MEXICO BOARD OF LEGAL SPECIALIZATION PosTt OFFICE Box 2265 ( )

RECOGNIZED SPECIALIST IN THE AREA OF

NATURAL RESOURCES-OIL AND GAS LAW SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-2265

JASON KELLAHIN (RETIRED 1991)

November 12, 1992

William J. LeMay VIA FACSIMILE
0il Conservation Division (505) 827-5741
Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

RE:

Dear

that

Application of Conoco, Inc.
for Downhole Commingiing,
Lea County, New Mexico
NMOCD Case No. 10596

Mr. LeMay:

On behalf of Conoco, Inc., we respectfully request
the above-referenced case be dismissed.

If you have questions regarding this matter,

please call.

WTK/]jcl

XC:

1tr11112.089

Jerry Hoover - Conoco, Inc.
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0il Conservation Division
310 014 Santa Fe Trail
Room 219 =
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RECEIVED
RE: NMOCD CASE NO. 10596
APPLICATION OF CONOCO, INC. OCT 56 09
FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING, o
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVisioy

A T

Dear Mr. LeMay:

On behalf of Conoco, Inc., we respectfully request
that the above-referenced case be continued to the
November 19, 1992 Hearing Examiner’s Docket.

If you have questions or require further
information, please call.

Very truly yours,

1tral030.089



